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The Purchasing Memo

Date: February 21, 2025

To: Governing Body

Via: Regina Wheeler, Public Works Department Director

From: Romella Glorioso-Moss, Complete Streets Capital Projects Manager

Subject: Name Change from WH Pacific to NV5 Inc. 

ACTION:

Request for Approval of Amendment #1 to the Professional Services Agreement #24-0505 with WH Pacific Inc. to 
Reflect Company’s Name Change to NV5 inc. (Romella Glorioso-Moss, Complete Streets Capital Projects Manager, 
rsglorioso-moss@santafenm.gov)

CONTRACT NUMBER:

The FY25 Munis contract number is 3250010. 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:

WH Pacific, Inc’s. original Professional Services Agreement Item#24-0505 for on-call engineering services, including 
construction management, was approved by the Governing Body on August 14, 2024. On December 28, 2024, WH
Pacific, Inc. merged with NV5, Inc. and the merged company name is NV5. 

The professional engineers from WH Pacific who are currently working on two state-funded roadway projects will 
remain the design engineers for these projects. Hence, there is no huge impact to the quality of work, budget, and 
project completion due to this merger and name change.

PRIOR APPROVALS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

FUNDING SOURCE:

Fund Name/Number: Various

Munis Org Name/Number: Various

Munis Object Name/Number: Various

Budget Officer / Designee:                                                                Date:

Budget Officer Comment/Exceptions:

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

The procurement method used was NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-111, RFP #24001.

Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) / Designee:                                            Date:

02/26/2025
-

02/26/2025
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CPO Comment/Exceptions:

ASSOCIATED APPROVALS:

IT Components included?   Yes | No

Approval: Title:                                                  Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Vehicles included?   Yes | No

Approval:                                              Title:                                                     Date:

Comment/Exceptions:

Construction to City Facilities, Furniture, and/or Fixtures included?   Yes | No

Approval: Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Is this an externally funded purchase?   Yes | No

If yes, what is the issuing agency:

Approval:                                     Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

Is this a Capital Asset or Project?   Yes | No

Project Ledger Number:

Approval: Title: Date: 

Comment/Exceptions:

ATTACHMENTS:
Original contract packet
Amendment #1
Certificate of Liability Insurance (COI)

Award from RFP















































Item# 24-0505 
Munis Contract#3250010

RFP# 24001

CITY OF SANTA FE  
AMENDMENT No. 1 TO  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
ITEM# 24-0505  

This AMENDMENT No. 1 (the "Amendment") amends the CITY OF SANTA FE  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT, dated  August 19, 2024 (the "Agreement"), between 

the City of Santa Fe (the "City") and NV5, Inc. formerly known as WHPacific, Inc. (the 

"Contractor"). The date of this Amendment shall be the date when it is executed by the City and the 

Contractor, whichever occurs last.   

RECITALS: 

A. Per the attached Exhibit A – Agreement and Plan of Merger, an Agreement of

Merger has been entered into between NV5, Inc., a California corporation with California Entity 

Number 1015797 (the “Acquiror”) and WHPacific, Inc., an Alaska corporation (herein “Merging 

Corporation”) with Alaska Entity No. 97747 and with California Foreign Entity No. 3284233.  

B. The Merger has become effective on December 28, 2024 (the “Effective Time”).

C. The Merger has the effects set forth in the Corporations Code, including without

limitation the generality of the foregoing, from the Effective Time: (i) all the properties, rights, 

privileges, immunities, powers and franchises of the Corporation, and (ii) all debts, liabilities, 

obligations and duties of the Corporation shall become the debts, liabilities, obligations and duties 

of the Acquiror, as the Surviving Corporation.  

D. Pursuant to Article 14 of the Agreement, and for good and valuable consideration,

____________

Item #25-0127
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the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the parties, the City and the Contractor 

agree as follows:  

1. Contractor 

”Contractor” as defined on page 1 of the original Agreement shall henceforth refer to NV5, 

Inc., in every instance. 

2.     NOTICES. 

Article 28 of the Agreement, Notice to the Contractor is hereby amended as follows: 

To the Contractor: Jonathan Peňa, PE, Operations Manager, NV5, Inc., 6501 Americas Parkway NE 

Suite 400, Albuquerque, NM 87110, Jonathan.Pena@nv5.com. 

3.  AGREEMENT IN FULL FORCE. 

Except as specifically provided in this Amendment, the Contract remains and shall remain in 

full force and effect, in accordance with its terms.  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 1 to the Contract as of the 

dates set forth below. 

 

CITY OF SANTA FE:     CONTRACTOR:  
         
 
_________________________   ____________________________ 
ALAN WEBBER, MAYOR               JONATHAN PEŇA, PE 
         OPERATIONS MANAGER 
DATE:____________________    
        
 
       DATE:_______________________ 
          
       NMBTIN _________________ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________   
ANDRÉA SALAZAR, CITY CLERK 
 
 
CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE:         
         
 
______________________________ 
KEVIN NAULT 
ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
         
 
 
 
APPROVED FOR FINANCES: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
EMILY OSTER, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 
      

Jonathan Pena (Jan 30, 2025 17:45 MST)
Jonathan Pena

Jan 30, 2025
03-32665400-9

Kevin L. Nault (Jan 30, 2025 23:41 MST)
Kevin L. Nault

GB MTG 03/26/2025

Alan Webber (Mar 27, 2025 20:21 MDT)

Mar 27, 2025
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EXHIBIT A













Signature:

Email:
XAVIER VIGIL (Mar 27, 2025 17:06 MDT)

XAVIER VIGIL
xivigil@santafenm.gov
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